From: Brett Vanderkin

To: Mackenzie Reed
Subject: External: Document for tonight’s CoW
Date: Monday, May 20, 2024 10:24:05 AM

Mackenzie please add these documents for tonight’s CoW.
Thank you,

Brett VVanderkin


mailto:brett.vanderkin@gmail.com
mailto:mreed@manitowocwi.gov

Kaehne & Barrette
Criminal Defense Firm

www.kaehnebarrette.com
May 17, 2024
To Whom It May Concern:

I represent Brett Vanderkin on his pending criminal charges out of the
Manitowoe County Circuit Court (24CM158). On or about May 13, 2024, my office
electronically filed a letter with the Court in this case, updating Mr. Vanderkin's
mailing address to a residence in Plymouth, Wisconsin. This letter was filed in error,
as explained herein.

I previously represented Mr. Vanderkin for a civil injunction in Manitowoc
County (Case No. 24CV40). During the pendency of that matter, Mr. Vanderkin was
ordered not to have contact with the address of 1209 Summit St. in Manitowoc,
Wisconsin. As such, Mr. Vanderkin provided my office with a temporary mailing
address out of Plymouth, Wisconsin. The matter concluded on February 19, 2024.

Mr. Vanderkin’s criminal matter was filed on May 9, 2024, Per our standard
practice, my office filed a letter with the Court proividing the most recent mailing
address we had for Mr. Vanderkin, which was the address in Plymouth.

Per my conversation with Mr. Vanderkin this morning, I understand that he
resides at 1209 Summit St., Manitowoc, Wisconsin 54220, and I have now filed a
letter with the Court to reflect this and correct the previous error.

If further clarification is needed, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Emma L. Guthrie

514 South 8th Street 810 Washington Street Telephone: 920.694.4150
Sheboygan, W1 53081 Manitowoc, W1 54220 Facsimile: 920.694-4160
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